

FW: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: jordan.penic@ieso.ca, "JoAnne Butler (JoAnne.Butler@ieso.ca)" <joanne.butler@ieso.ca>, "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 01 Dec 2016 14:04:19 -0500
Attachments: OSPE Recommendations to Reduce Electricity Rates.pdf (268.48 kB); Copy of Cost Reduction Calcs.xlsx (12.64 kB)

Does any of this make sense?

From: Patrick Sackville [mailto:patrick@ospe.on.ca]
Sent: November-30-16 10:42 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates
Importance: High

Hi Carys,

Can you please provide these attached documents to Andrew (as well as any other relevant MoE staff) in advance of our meeting?

There are also significant implications for the MOECC. I would like to get Andrew's advice on whether they should be looped in for our meeting or a supplementary meeting.

Thanks so much.

From: Patrick Sackville
Sent: November 22, 2016 1:21 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request RE: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates

That's perfect—I'll inform my team.

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY) [mailto:Carys.Baker@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 1:14 PM
To: Patrick Sackville <patrick@ospe.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request RE: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates

How about 1:45pm on December 16th?

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Patrick Sackville [mailto:patrick@ospe.on.ca]
Sent: November-22-16 11:55 AM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Meeting Request RE: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates

My apologies, December 12 has a conflict for my CEO.

Can we do December 16?

We are completely clear that day.

From: Patrick Sackville

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 10:57:53 AM

To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Meeting Request RE: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates

Hi Carys,

Thanks for getting back to me.

December 12 is preferred. Will you send me a time slot and location? Ideally we need about one hour to complete the presentation.

Best,

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 8:31:31 AM

To: Patrick Sackville

Subject: RE: Meeting Request RE: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates

Good Morning Patrick,

Sorry for the delay getting back to you. Been a bit hectic around here.

I can offer you a staff level meeting any of the following times:

- Monday, December 12th after 3pm
- Wednesday, December 14th @ 9am
- Friday, December 16th after 1:30pm

Please let me know if any of these times will work on your end.

Best,

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky

Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy

T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556

carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Patrick Sackville [<mailto:patrick@ospe.on.ca>]

Sent: November-19-16 3:06 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: Meeting Request RE: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates

Thanks for getting back to me, Andrew.

Happy to make arrangements with Carys for a staff level discussion.

Carys, I'll await your communication of available meeting dates. Thank you for your help.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2016 11:17 AM
Subject: Re: Meeting Request RE: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates
To: Patrick Sackville <patrick@ospe.on.ca>
Cc: Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <carys.baker@ontario.ca>

Good Afternoon:

Thanks for this outreach.

By way of reply; am adding Carys Baker who helps to keep us all organized at ministry of Energy.

To be honest, a meeting with Minister likely will not be possible until January; but we can certainly get organized for the staff level discussion that you have referenced.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Patrick Sackville
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 6:00 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Meeting Request RE: Engineering Downward Pressure on Electricity Rates

Hi Andrew,

We spoke briefly following the Minister's Q&A at the OCC's OBAC luncheon. As I mentioned at the luncheon, it's important that we get in touch regarding the engineering solutions to the crisis in electricity rates.

Since his appointment to Cabinet, OSPE has been in the waiting queue for a meeting with the Minister. Recently, both salient and time sensitive conclusions have flowed from our energy policy advisory group, garnering attention from a number of energy stakeholders. This is because we have discovered ratepayer cost savings and economic / environmental benefits in the system that total in the billions of dollars.

Now that I've given you a teaser, can you assist me in escalating OSPE's request to meet?

I recommend that we schedule two meetings:

Our initial meeting should consist of yourself and a selection of policy advisors who meet with me and perhaps one other to briefly discuss OSPE's recommendations at a high, non-technical level. From this meeting I would ask for your team to conduct its own background/audit

research and select the viable/preferred items for our second meeting.

Our second meeting should be with yourself, the Minister, the DM, senior political staff/advisors, and MoE policy advisors. From OSPE I will involve our CEO, our President, two of our subject matter experts, and myself. The first half of this meeting will detail the high-level takeaways for the Minister and the second half will be a Q&A/technical discussion on desired items.

Please respond to this proposal at your earliest convenience.

We want to give you and the Minister the benefit of being the first to receive and review our recommendations. OSPE takes very seriously our role as a valued resource to government and a champion for the public interest.

Kind regards,